

Karl Rosen
GHD
Level 15, 133 Castlereagh Street
Sydney NSW 2000

10/03/2020

Dear Mr Rosen

Marulan Quarry Project (SSD 9750)
Revised Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements

I refer to your letter dated 9 January 2020 advising the Department of changes to the scope of the Marulan Quarry Project. In light of these changes, the Planning Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) dated 13 May 2019 have now been revised. Please find the revised SEARs for the Project attached.

The revised SEARs have been prepared in consultation with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) (formerly Roads and Maritime Services) and Goulburn Mulwaree Council. Attachment 2 of the SEARs has been updated to include revised advice from TfNSW and Council. All other agency advice in Attachment 2 remains unchanged.

The Department notes that Council's advice also includes an attachment containing comments from the Neighbours of Winfarthing Inc in relation to the proposal. For the sake of clarity, I wish to confirm that this correspondence does not form part of Council's Environmental Assessment Requirements for the project. However, I would encourage you to continue to discussions with the local community, including via the Neighbours of Winfarthing Inc and the Project's Community Consultative Committee.

Please note that the Planning Secretary may modify these requirements at any time. If you do not submit a development application and Environmental Impact Statement for the Project within 2 years of the issuing of the original SEARs (ie 13 May 2021), you must consult further with the Planning Secretary.

If you have any enquiries about these requirements, please contact Lauren Evans on the details listed above.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
A/Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)
as delegate for the Secretary